
 

 

 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FROM THE ASSOCIATE VICE-PRESIDENT (ACADEMIC)  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To: Students, Staff & Faculty 
From: The Office of the Associate Vice President (Academic) 
Date: 10-Dec-2021 
Subject: Copyright of CourseLink Content 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The material on CourseLink is owned by the copyright owner and may not be copied or used 
outside of CourseLink or for purposes outside of the specific course.  This includes all lecture 
notes, slides, PowerPoints, and written and digital course content. Use outside these 
parameters may be subject to action taken by the copyright owner or the University.  
 
Distributing any material (e.g., PowerPoint slides) from CourseLink or from a lecture through 
email, social media or other means is a violation of copyright and will be subject to non-
academic misconduct policies. Similarly, access to recorded lectures should be limited to the 
instructor, teaching assistants, and the students enrolled in the course and should only be used 
for the purposes stipulated in the collection notice provided to students.  
 
The Office of the Associate Vice President (Academic) 
 
University of Guelph 
50 Stone Rd E. Guelph, ON.  
N1G 2W1 


